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DDM Consulting 
22357 Columbia Street 
Dearborn, MI 48124 
313-277-5095 / pvs6@cornell.edu 
 
18 September 2023       UPS  1Z1723W70215631663 
 
Ms. Sharyl Attkisson 
Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. 
10706 Beaver Dam Road 
Hunt Valley, Maryland  21030 
410-568-1500 
 
 
Subject :  FullMeasure Candidate Interview Series – LIABILITY IMMUNITY 
 
 
Dear Ms. Attkisson: 
 
Thank you for your recent Subject interview with presidential candidate Mr. Vivek Ramaswamy: 
 

 
 
Attached is an anonymous note, allegedly from the Trump Organization.  I discuss at-length with 
Ms. Kimberly Cheatle, Director of the US Secret Service; under Tab 4 of the enclosed binder (as 
Reference 6).  The signed-for courtesy recipients of the enclosed letter/binder to Congresswomen 
Mace and Luna, and Congressman Jordan, are listed on Page 21 of 22.     
 
PLEASE NOTE TAB 5.  On Pages 5 thru 8 I present portions of the Mrs. Jummai Nache medical 
report.  At-bottom of Page 7, I quote an indicative statement of that report: 
 
 

“Most of our visit was spent again discussing the potential role of the 
vaccine in this process. Dr. Fontana shared the letter from the CDC 
stating that this was MIS-A without clear involvement from the 
vaccine, though it can't (and likely never will be) excluded as 
contributing to some extent.” 
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Some extent?!  Or is this a KNOWN outcome. We examine details in the recent FOIA-enforced 
Pfizer “2020 vaccine trials” disclosures regarding Subject #10841470 . . . screenshot: 
 

 
 
Connection:  Throughout 2020, while working with “COVID positive” patients at the University of 
Minnesota, Mrs. Jummai Nache had ZERO symptoms.  After the second Pfizer modRNA injection, 
Jummai collapsed in agony but, unlike Subject #10841470 , survived.  The connection involves the 
stark fact that only  AFTER  receiving the modRNA needle did either “test positive for COVID” ! 
 

LIABILITY IMMUNITY 
 

 
 
A small favor . . . in your next 
interview, please confront the 
presidential interviewee with the 
scheme of  LIABILITY IMMUNITY. 
 

For example, In his recent 
interview with modRNA injured  
Ms. Megyn Kelly,  Mr. Donald 
Trump refused to discuss; coyly 
rushing past her inquiry. 
 
 

Cordially yours, 
 
 
 
          Paul V. Sheridan 
Enclosure/Attachment 


